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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 

TO: School Board Members 

 Lori White, Superintendent of Schools 

    

FROM: Ken Marsh 

  

DATE: December 2, 2011 

   

RE: Redistricting Materials for December 6, 2011, Work Session 

 

 

The Boundary Advisory Committee [BAC] presentation is attached for your review. 

 

BAC members have included the following: 

 

 Members from Heron Creek: Bill Bolander, Principal; Beth Alexin, parent; Brian Dorn, SAC 

Chair; Rob Nelson, parent; and Jennifer Stackpole, parent. 

 Members from Woodland: Cindy Hall, Principal; Stephanie Boynton, parent; Seth Gardner, 

teacher; Eric Johnson, parent; and Sherry Montalbano, parent. 

Micki Ryan and I have facilitated their process, and staff from Transportation Routing, Food & 

Nutrition, and Assessment have analyzed their data requests. 

 

Mr. Dorn and Ms. Boynton will be presenting on Tuesday.  Please contact me if you have 

questions or anticipate needing additional data.   

 

cc: Scott Lempe 

 Page Dettmann 

 

 
 


